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AGENDA ITEM 

ST. JOHNS COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

Deadline for Submission - Wednesday 9 a.m. – Thirteen Days Prior to BCC Meeting 

9/6/2022 

BCC MEETING DATE 

TO: Hunter S. Conrad, County Administrator DATE: July 8, 2022 

FROM: 
Joanne Spencer, Assistant to the Board of County 
Commissioners 

PHONE: 904 209-0308 

SUBJECT OR TITLE: Consider appointments to the Mid-Anastasia Design Review Board 

AGENDA TYPE: Appointments, Business Item 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Currently, there are seven (7) vacancies on the Mid-Anastasia Design Review Board (MADRB). Three 
(3) are due to expired terms. The other (4) four have been vacant for an extended period due to
expired terms, a death and a resignation. A vacancy ad was open for (7) months. During that time,
only (6) applications were received. A vacancy ad for the remaining Alternate position will be placed
at a later date.    In order to ensure membership continuity, and following Article II of Resolution
2015-207 MADRB Bylaws & Operating Procedures, it is recommended that the term limits be
staggered. If acceptable to the Board, the terms of the appointments will be as follows; The (3) three
re-appointed members will serve full four-year terms and the (3) initially appointed members will
serve (2) year terms. After the new members' terms are completed, members shall be eligible for (2)
two additional four-year terms. Please see attached for your review and consideration, a
recommendation letter and (6) six applications. (Ginger Borgman Dist. 3, Daniel Greene Dist. 3,
Sandra Gale Bond Dist. 4, Robert Boese Dist. 5, Ann Breslauer Dist. 5, Maureen Long Dist. 5)

1. IS FUNDING REQUIRED? No 2. IF YES, INDICATE IF BUDGETED. No 

IF FUNDING IS REQUIRED, MANDATORY OMB REVIEW IS REQUIRED: 

INDICATE FUNDING SOURCE:  

SUGGESTED MOTION/RECOMMENDATION/ACTION: 

Motion to re-appoint Robert Boese to the Mid-Anastasia Design Review Board as an alternate, for 

a full four-year term scheduled to expire September 6, 2026. 

Motion to re-appoint Ginger Borgman to the Mid-Anastasia Design Review Board for a full four-

year term scheduled to expire September 6, 2026. 

Motion to re-appoint Daniel Greene to the Mid-Anastasia Design Review Board for a full four-
year term scheduled to expire September 6, 2026.

 
Motion to appoint Sandra Gale Bond to the Mid-Anastasia Design Review Board for a partial 

two-year term scheduled to expire September 6, 2024. 

Motion to appoint Ann Breslauer to the Mid-Anastasia Design Review Board for a partial two-

year term scheduled to expire September 6, 2024. 

Motion to appoint Maureen Long to the Mid-Anastasia Design Review Board for a partial two-year 
term scheduled to expire September 6, 2024. 
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